Email:- ehtc.div.rgd@opicl.co.in

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: RAYAGADA DIVISION.
No. /35 90D  /4F (Misc) 1663 /2020

Dated, Rayagada the th March 2020
To

The Deputy General Manager (Electrical),
E.H.T (C) Division,
OPTCL, Rayagada.

Sub:- Proposal for Diversion of Forest land over an area of 14.661 ha for
construction of 132 KV transmission line from 220/132/33KV Grid
Sub-Station Therubali to RTSS, Bhalumaska in the district Rayagada. —
(Proposal No - FP/OR/TRANS/39618/2019) — State serial No- OR-
57/2019 dt.16.08.2019.

Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject this is to inform you that, the
P.C.C.F.(Forest Diversion & Nodal Officer, FC Act), O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests & HoFF, Odisha has pointed out the following deficiencies in the above diversion

proposal.
1. The DGPS map of the diverted Revenue Forest land has not been authenticated by the
Tahasildar, Kolnara & K.Singpur Tahasil..
2. You have not furnished the sanctioned order of the project in the DP.
3. The ORSAC authenticated DGPS map of the Compensatory Afforestation land has
not been furnished in the DP.

In view of the above, you are requested to comply the deficiencies at
the earliest for resubmission of the proposal.

Yours faithfully

N |3)3)”QP

Divisional Forest Officer,
QQ_R,zzlyagada Forest Division

Memo No l 7 Diits 2 = O5~202 0

Copy submitted to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Koraput
Circle, Koraput for favour of kind information with reference to his memo No- 826/1F
(Project)-23/2020 dt.13.3.2020.

N 13 ]2 [ 2000
Divisional Forest Officer,
h_R}yagada Forest Division



